# DANIELLA KRAUSKOPF NARKISS



## **ABOUT**

Hi! I'm Daniella and I'm a graphic designer. Currently 26 years of age, I was born in Jerusalem and grew up in Tel Aviv.

Apart from my love for eating soup, watching movies, surfing, and listening to music, I have a deep passion for design. Working in various formats and techniques, both manual and digital, brings me joy.

### **EDUCATION**

#### **BACHELOR DEGREE**

2019-2023

B.Des in visual comminication from The NB Wizo School of Design in Haifa, Israel.

#### **SILK SCREEN COURSE**

2022

A course that took place as part of a student exchange program in Warsaw, Poland, at the School of Form.

## COMPLEMENTARY EDUCATION SOFTWARE COURSE UNDER THE ICT CORPS

2016

Programming education software and games in web environment—javascript, html, css.

## EDUCATIONAL SOFTWARE PROGRAMMING COURSE UNDER THE ICT CORPS

2015

Creating interactive training software using design, animation and programming.

#### **FULL MATRICULATION CERTIFICATE**

2015

Graduated from Ironi Dalet High School, Tel Aviv. Majored in Computer Science and French.

## **LANGUAGES**

HEBREW—MOTHER TONGE ENGLISH—HIGH LEVEL

### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **FREELANCE**

2021-2023

Designing portfolios, catalogs, presentations and selling prints.

WAITRESS AND COOK IN 'PANAMA PIZZA' 2016-2021

### **VOLUNTEER FOR 'HAGAL SHELI' ASSOCIATION**

Guidance and accompaniment of groups of at-risk youth.

SURFING INSTRUCTOR AT 'TOPSEA' 2017

## **SKILLS**

EDITORIAL
LETTERING
TYPOGRAPHY
BRANDING
PACKAGING
MOTION
ILLUSTRATION
ART
WEB DESIGN
UX UI

## **SOFTWARE**

PHOTOSHOP
ILLUSTRATOR
INDESIGN
AFTER EFFECTS
FIGMA
XD
PREMIERE